MARCH 28, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday March 28, 1983 at 10:00

A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present and Judge J. W. Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Roy Holder.

Minutes of the March 14, 83, Regular Session and March 22, 83, Emergency Meeting were approved as read.

1843 Bid proposals will be re-advertised for the repairs to the Men's restrooms. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

- Discussion of billing from Parkland Hompital was passed till a later date.

1844 The Court unanimously approved to re-advertise for bids for corrugated galvanized pipe. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

1845 Permission to re-advertise for bids for a new maintainer for Precinct 3, was unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon.

Adoption of Hunt County's employees Manuel will be postponed until the next meeting and copies of the manuel will be distributed to all Officials. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon second by Henry Grimes.

1841 The request from the Coca Cola Co., to place a canned drink machine in the Courthouse was unanimously approved by the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell. Price will be 40 cents a can. There will be no fee rent on machine, and Woody will service.

1848 The Court unanimously approved to pay second quarter payment of \$ 28,337.43 to the Hunt County Tax Appraisal District. This was made on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1849 On the Motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Roy Holder, the Court unanimously approved an exception to the Septic Tank Ordinance for the Merit Meat Market.

1850 The Court unanimously approved for the County Judge to have the same travel expenses as Constables. This was approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.

1851 On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved to retro active travel expensed back to January for hudro for avel expensed back to January for Judge Green. -

- No Action was taken with Western American Telephone Co.

1852 The Court unanimously approved to reimburse Clark's Wheeled Sports .Co. on a tax refund of \$2.50, on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1853 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously accepted under the old ubdivision rules and regalations the final Plat of Shady Oaks, Subdivision, with the stipulation that the Court will inspect the roads.

1854 There was a change order regarding Lathing and Plaster Contract, and the Court accepted the bid from North East Texas Tile Company and will add to existing contract. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Roy Holder.

Discussion of Fuel storage tank and metered pump for the Criminal Justice Center will be passed till a later date.

- There were no payroll changes:

1855 The accounts payable were unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon. 1856 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Roy Holder, the Court unanimously approved and adopted the ling Wage Scale as recommended by the Architect for the Hunt County Criminal Justice Center.

Court adjourned:

nty Sudan Durch

Aunt County, Texas Deputy ---000---